

Safety Resources for Supervisors

Government Agencies

	Website	Description
OSHA Home Page	http://www.osha.gov/index.html	The OSHA website has information about available safety trainings, data and statistics, and safety publications.
OSHA QuickTakes Newsletter	http://www.osha.gov/as/opa/quicktakes/index.html	QuickTakes is a free e-newsletter providing news on OSHA initiatives and products to assist employers and workers in finding and preventing workplace hazards.
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission	http://www.oshrc.gov	The Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission is an independent federal agency, providing administrative trial and appellate review of citations or penalties resulting from OSHA inspections of American work places.
Center for Disease Control (CDC)	http://www.cdc.gov	The CDC website has information regarding a variety of health and safety topics, including emergency preparedness, environmental health, and workplace safety.
National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)	http://www.cdc.gov/niosh	The National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) is the federal agency responsible for conducting research and making recommendations for the prevention of work-related injury and illness.
U.S. Chemical Safety Board	http://www.csb.gov	An independent federal agency investigating chemical accidents to protect workers, the public and the environment. Website includes investigation reports and videos.
Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)	http://www.cpsc.gov	The CPSC is charged with protecting the public from unreasonable risks of injury or death from consumer products. Website includes information on product recalls.
Bureau of Labor Statistics— Injuries, Illnesses and Fatalities	http://www.bls.gov/iif/	Provides annual information on the rate and number of work related injuries, illnesses and fatal injuries by incident, industry, geography,

		occupation and other characteristics.
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA)	http://www.nhtsa.gov/	Provides safety tips for driving safely. Interesting statistics and research.
Distracted Driving	http://www.distraction.gov/	Resources related to distracted driving (provided by the NHTSA).
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA)	www.fmcsa.dot.gov	As part of the Federal Department of Transportation, the FMCSA works to ensure safety in motor carrier operations through enforcement of safety regulations; improving safety information systems and technologies, strengthening operating standards and increasing safety awareness.

Colorado State Government Resources

	Website
State Risk Management	http://www.colorado.gov/dhr/safety-loss-control
Colorado Division of Workers' Compensation	http://www.colorado.gov/dhr/workerscomp
Colorado Division of Homeland Security & Emergency Management	http://www.dhsem.state.co.us
Colorado Division of Fire Prevention and Control	http://www.dfs.state.co.us/
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment	http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/
BasicSafe – A PIN# is required for access	http://www.basicsafe.biz/colorado

Associations and Councils

	Website	Description
American Society for Safety Engineers (ASSE)	http://www.asse.org	The ASSE develops standards and provides continuing education and publications for safety professionals.
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)	http://www.ansi.org	ANSI oversees the development of standards and guidelines in nearly every business sector, including the ISO 9000 and ISO 14000 management systems.

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)	http://www.nfpa.org	The NFPA advocates for fire prevention and provides guidance on public safety by developing codes and standards intended to minimize the possibility of fire and other risks.
National Safety Council	http://www.nsc.org	The NSC provides safety resources for home and the workplace, including publications and training.
American Industrial Hygiene Association	www.aiha.org	AIHA serves health and safety professionals practicing industrial hygiene, including anticipation, recognition, evaluation, prevention and control of environmental factors or stresses which may cause sickness, impaired health or significant discomfort.
Colorado Safety Association	http://www.coloradosafety.org	The Colorado Safety Association is the Colorado branch of the NSC. The association provides safety training and resources.
SafetyLit	http://www.safetylit.org	Online source for current and past research on injury prevention and safety.
Colorado Contractors Association	http://www.coloradocontractors.org	Online source for Colorado contractors. Website includes a safety resources page, with Tool Box Talk Books, videos and safety plans for those involved in construction.

Safety is fun!

	Website	Description
Richard Hawk, Making Safety Fun	http://www.makesafetyfun.com	Resources, tips and articles on making safety fun.